
EveLeeciaClinton
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Albert, Josh (Clinton)
Thursday, May 22,2003 g:3g AM
Lq?{tgr. r?mera {Clinton) ; Eve, Leecia (Clinton)
FW: cJA's May 21st rtr requesting to tesiify and lo not be anested

CJA's May 21st ltr
requesting ...

- - - - -Or ig ina l  Message- - - - -
From: JudgewatchersGaor .  com [mai l to:  Judgewatchers@aor .  comJS e n t :  W e d n e s d a y ,  M a y  2 ! ,  2 0 0 3  1 1 : 0 5  p M
To:  A lber t ,  . losh  (C] in ton)
sub jec t :  Fwd:  c . ]A 's  May 21-s t  r t r  regues t ing  to  tes t i f v  and

r forgot that r  had f igured out your e-mai l  address. Hereon ly  to  senator  c r j -n ton ,  p rev iousry  faxed w i th  i t s  encrosed
a lso  CJA 's  le t te r  to  the  Senate  Jud ic ia ry  Commi tcee.

Prease be ing  th is  to  senator  c l in ton 's  personar  a t ten t ion .

Elena Ruth Sassower,  Coordinator
a . k . a  " i n t e r e s t e d  p a r t y  t o  a  l _ a w s u i t
New York Court  of  Appea1s"
Center  for  Judic iaL Accountabi l i ty ,

to  not  be arrested

i s  CJA 's  May  2 \ s t  l e t t e r  no t
le t ter  to  Senator  Schumer,  but

that  has been decided by the cour ts  __ inc luding the

rnc .  (CJA)

DEFT./RESP.
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